
 
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #4 to RFB14-13 
 

June 11, 2014 
 
Re: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 RFB14-13 Lease of PCs and Laptops 
  
From: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 Michael McEnany, Procurement Specialist 
 One HACC Drive 
 Harrisburg, PA 17110 
 
To: All Proposers 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Harrisburg Area Community College (HACC) is sending this addendum #4 to answer additional 
questions received, to better clarify the specific requirements of RFB14-13, Lease of PCs and 
Laptops.   
 

Q.  Are the images department dependent?  Can the images be done at the factory or must    
be done onsite?  Quantity of images?  Is imaging required for both Desktops and Laptops?  
A. Only one image will be provided and it will be a base image. A separate image will be 

provided for both the desktop and laptop, and the selected vendor will do imaging at their 
location.    

 
Q. Disposal – old equipment, boxes etc – is HACC taking care of this?   
A. Yes, HACC will handle the dispose of equipment.  
 
Q. Will HACC require rollout services?  
A. No.  
 

Q. Is any security software required for each client device for encryption, which would 
reduce risk of information leak or theft?  
A. No. 
 

 
 
 
 
Additional questions of clarification may be emailed to: procurement@hacc.edu 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


